

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS

INVITATION TO BID (ITB)

FDVA-ITB-20-011B "ROOFTOP VENT REPLACEMENTS"

SUBMIT ALL INQUIRIES IN WRITING TO:

RODRIGO PASION, FCCM
PURCHASING SPECIALIST
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS
MARY GRIZZLE STATE OFFICE BUILDING
11351 ULMERTON ROAD, SUITE 311-K
LARGO, FLORIDA 33778-1630

EMAIL: PURCHASINGLARGO@FDVA.STATE.FL.US



TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>TITLE</u>	<u>PAGE</u>
TITLE PAGE	1
TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SECTION "I" INTRODUCTION	3-5
SECTION "II" RESPONDENT INSTRUCTIONS	6-9
SECTION "III" STATEMENT OF WORK	10-15
SECTION "IV" GENERAL AGREEMENT ("DRAFT")	16-22
FORM "1" BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT	23
FORM "2" BID FORM	24
FORM "3" CONTRACTOR REFERENCES	25-27
FORM "4" ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT	28
FORM "5" ATTESTATION OF NO CONFLICT	29
FORM "6" DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION	30
FORM "7" NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT	31

SECTION 'I' INTRODUCTION

CONTENTS:

- 1. Issuing Office.
- 2. Purpose and Scope.
- 3. Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting and On-Site Visit.
- 4. Timeline.
- 5. Public Meeting Agendas.
- 6. Bid Submittal
- 7. Terms and Conditions.
- 8. Protest.

1. Issuing Office.

a) The sole points of contact with the Florida Department of Veterans' Affairs (FDVA), for purposes of this solicitation, are the Purchasing Specialist or Purchasing Officer as identified below:

Primary Contact	Alternate Contact	
Rodrigo Pasion, FCCM Purchasing Specialist Mary Grizzle State Office Building Florida Department of Veterans' Affairs 11351 Ulmerton Road, Suite 311-K Largo, FL 33778-1630 Telephone: (727) 518-3202, Ext. 5558 E-mail: PurchasingLargo@FDVA.STATE.FL.US	Scott Gerke, CPPB, CPPO, FCCM, FCCN Purchasing Officer Mary Grizzle State Office Building Florida Department of Veterans' Affairs 11351 Ulmerton Road, Suite 311-K Largo, FL 33778-1630 Telephone: (727) 518-3202, Ext. 5557 E-mail: PurchasingLargo@FDVA.STATE.FL.US	

- b) Respondents to this solicitation or persons acting on their behalf may not contact, between the release of the solicitation and the end of the 72-hour period following the agency posting the notice of intended award, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and state holidays, any employee or officer of the executive or legislative branch concerning any aspect of this solicitation, except in writing to the procurement officer or as provided in the solicitation documents. Violation of this provision may be grounds for rejecting a response. FDVA shall not be bound by any information from whatever source that is not expressly contained within this solicitation and any issued addendum.
- **2. Purpose and Scope.** FDVA invites interested Contractors to submit bids in accordance with this solicitation. The purpose of this solicitation is to establish an Agreement for Contractor provision of all vehicles, trailers, storage containers, dumpsters, labor, services, equipment, tools, materials, parts, and supplies required for the Rooftop Vent Replacements for the Chester Sims State Veterans' Nursing Home, located at 4419 Tram Road Panama City, Florida 32404. For further details, see <u>Section III</u> "Statement of Work".

FDVA anticipates that the Agreement shall commence on Monday, February 10th, 2020, with no renewals. FDVA requires specified services to be completed to the full satisfaction and acceptance of FDVA and any applicable authorities having jurisdiction, within <u>one-hundred-twenty calendar days (120)</u> from the date of Agreement's full execution.

3. Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting and On-Site Visit. A mandatory pre-bid meeting and on-site visit will be held at the location, date, and time specified below. Contractor failure to attend this mandatory pre-bid meeting and on-site visit shall disqualify Contractor from submitting a bid and any consideration. This opportunity allows Contractors to tour the site, ask questions, and seek clarifications about this solicitation. Drawings will be available at the mandatory pre-bid meeting and on-site visit. FDVA may

answer questions at the mandatory pre-bid meeting and on-site visit or defer them to a later date as identified in the Timeline below.

This will be the only on-site visit conducted and allowed for this solicitation. Contractors are encouraged to invite knowledgeable representatives from all anticipated sub-contractors to attend the mandatory prebid meeting and on-site visit. Each Contractor bidding must satisfy themselves as to the exact nature and existing conditions of the site and the requirements of this solicitation. Failure to do so will not relieve the successful Contractor of its obligation to carry out the provisions of the executed Agreement.

Location: Chester Sims State Veterans' Nursing Home 4419 Tram Road Panama City, FL 32404 (Bay County)

Date and Start Time: Wednesday, January 15th, 2020 at 10:00 AM (local time)

Check in/Sign in: Home's Front Entrance Reception Desk

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in public meetings related to this solicitation is asked to advise FDVA at least five (5) business days before the meeting by contacting the FDVA Primary Contact at the email address provided above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact Florida Relay Services at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD) or 1-800-955-8770 (Voice).

4. Timeline. It is the Contractors responsibility to monitor the State of Florida Vendor Bid System (VBS) for any updates or changes regarding this solicitation. The below dates and times are subject to change without notice:

EVENT	EVENT DATE
Issue Invitation To Bid (ITB).	Monday, December 30th, 2019
Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting and On-Site Visit (Begin 10:00 AM Local Time).	Wednesday, January 15th, 2020
Respondents Written Questions Due (By 3:00 PM Local Time).	Friday, January 17th, 2020
"Anticipated" Posting of FDVA Response to Respondent Questions.	Wednesday, January 22nd, 2020
Bid Due Date/Time and Opening (By 3:00 PM Local Time).	Thursday, January 30th, 2020
"Anticipated" Posting of FDVA Notice of Intent to Award.	Monday, February 3rd, 2020
"Anticipated" Execution of Agreement / Contract Commencement	Monday, February 10th, 2020

5. Public Meeting Agendas.

- a) Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting and Onsite Visit (Reference above "Timeline"):
 - 1) Opening Remarks and Introductions.
 - 2) Overview of Solicitation.
 - 3) Question and Answer.
 - 4) On-Site Visit.
 - 5) Question and Answer.
 - 6) Public Comment Opportunity.
 - 7) Closing Remarks and Adjournment.
- b) Bid Opening Meeting (Reference above "Timeline":
 - 1) Opening Remarks and Introductions.

2) Bid Opening and Tabulation (Announcement of Company Name and Total Bid Price).

- 3) Public Comment Opportunity.
- 4) Closing Remarks and Adjournment.
- **6. Bid Submittal.** To be considered responsive, responsible bid, Respondent must execute, return and adhere to the following. Respondent failure to do so may result in the Respondent being considered non-responsive.
 - a) Forms must be fully executed and submitted in a sealed envelope; one (1) sealed original copy and two (2) individually sealed duplicate copies. All three (3) individually sealed envelopes must be then be placed in one (1) outer package (size appropriate envelope or box) and sealed;
 - b) Product, service, terms and conditions offered must meet the specifications as described herein and any issued addendum;
 - c) Page 23 Form 1, Bidder's Acknowledgment;
 - d) Page 24 Form 2, Bid Form;
 - e) Page 25-27 Form 3, Contractor References;
 - f) Page 28 Form 4, Addendum Acknowledgement;
 - g) Page 29 Form 5, Attestation of No Conflict;
 - h) Page 30 Form 6, Drug-Free Workplace Certification; and
 - i) Page 31 Form 7, Non-Collusion Affidavit.

7. Terms and Conditions.

- a) The State of Florida's General Contract Conditions are outlined in Form PUR 1000, which is a downloadable document incorporated into this Invitation to Bid (ITB) by reference. Any terms and conditions set forth in this ITB document take precedence over Form PUR 1000 where applicable. https://www.dms.myflorida.com/content/download/2933/11777/PUR_1000.pdf
- b) The State of Florida's General Instructions to Respondents are outlined in Form PUR 1001, which is a downloadable document incorporated into this Invitation to Bid (ITB) by reference. Any terms and conditions set forth in this ITB document take precedence over Form PUR 1001 where applicable. https://www.dms.myflorida.com/content/download/2934/11780/PUR 1001.pdf

If you are unable to access Forms PUR 1000 or PUR 1001, you may contact the FDVA Primary Contact at the email address provided above to obtain a copy of these documents. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact Florida Relay Services at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD) or 1-800-955-8770 (Voice).

- **8. Protest.** Any protest concerning this solicitation shall be made in accordance with Section 120.57(3) and 287.042(2), Florida Statutes and Chapter 28-110 of the Florida Administrative Code. Questions to FDVA Primary or Alternate Contact shall not constitute formal notice of a protest. It is FDVA's intent to ensure that specifications are written to obtain the best value for the State of Florida, ensure competitiveness, fairness, necessity and reasonableness in the solicitation process, and meet FDVA requirements.
 - a) <u>Section 120.57(3)(b)</u>, <u>Florida Statutes and Rule 28-110.003</u>, <u>Florida Administrative Code</u>: Requires that a notice of protest of the solicitation documents shall be made within seventy-two hours after the posting of the solicitation.
 - b) <u>Section 120.57(3)(a), Florida Statutes:</u> Requires the following statement to be included in the solicitation: "Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes."
 - c) <u>Rule 28-110.005</u>, <u>Florida Administrative Code</u>: Requires the following statement to be included in the notice of decision or intended decision: "Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes".

Any protest concerning FDVA decision must be timely received by FDVA Agency Clerk at: Florida Department of Veterans' Affairs, Office of the General Counsel - Agency Clerk, The Capitol, Suite 2105, 400 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001.

SECTION "II" RESPONDENT INSTRUCTIONS

CONTENTS:

- 1. Cost Incurred.
- 2. Respondent Registration.
- 3. Florida Secretary of State Registration.
- 4. Form W-9 Requirement.
- 5. State of Florida Vendor Bid System (VBS).
- 6. Florida Veteran Business Enterprise Opportunity Act.
- 7. Certified Minority Business Enterprises (CMBE).
- 8. Respondent Questions and FDVA Addendum.
- 9. Qualifications.
- 10. Bid Guidelines.
- 11. Sealed Bid.
- 12. Submission of Bid.
- 13. Withdrawal of Bid.
- 14. Modification of Bid.
- 15. Bid Opening.
- 16. Rights of FDVA.
- **1. Cost Incurred.** All expenses involved with Respondent preparation and submission of its bid to FDVA, or any work performed in connection therewith, shall be born solely by the Respondent. No payment will be made for any bids received, or for any other effort required of, or made by Respondent or the successful Contractor.
- **2. Respondent Registration.** Respondent must be fully registered with the State of Florida's "My Florida Market Place" procurement system by the bid opening due date and time as provided in the Timeline. Respondent must register on-line at website https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com. Respondent failure to do so may result in the Respondent being considered non-responsive and prevent the awarded Contractor from transacting any business with FDVA. For assistance, Respondent shall contact the State of Florida Vendor Help Desk at 866-352-3776.
- 3. Florida Secretary of State Registration. Respondent, whether a domestic or foreign entity, must register with the Florida Secretary of State (Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations), as well as secure and include its certificate of authority with its sealed submitted bid, by the bid opening due date and time as provided in the Timeline. Respondent failure to do so may result in the Respondent being considered non-responsive. Further, awarded Contractor must maintain its registration and certificate of authority with the Florida Secretary of State (Department of State, Division of Corporations) for the life of the Agreement. Failure to do so will prevent the awarded Contractor from transacting any business with FDVA. For assistance, Respondent shall access the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations website http://search.sunbiz.org.
- **4. Form W-9 Requirement.** Respondent must register and submit its electronic Form W-9 to the State of Florida Department of Financial Services (DFS). Respondent failure to do so, by the bid opening due date and time as provided in the Timeline, may result in the Respondent being considered non-responsive and prevent the awarded Contractor from transacting any business with FDVA. The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) receives and validates all Respondent Form W-9 information. To view compliance instructions and submit Form W-9, Respondent must access website https://flvendor.myfloridacfo.com/. For assistance, Respondent shall contact the State of Florida Vendor Form W-9 Help Desk at 850-413-5519.
- **5. State of Florida Vendor Bid System (VBS).** Respondent must register on-line via http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs, for electronic notification of solicitations from the State of Florida's Vendor Bid System (VBS). Respondent failure to do so may result in the Respondent being considered

non-responsive. The State of Florida and FDVA are not under any obligation and do not guarantee that vendors will receive electronic notifications concerning the posting of notices, addendum, intent to award; as well as withdrawal, cancellation, or close of solicitations. Vendors are solely responsible for monitoring the State of Florida Vendor Bid System (VBS) for new or changing information concerning solicitations. For assistance, Respondent shall contact the State of Florida Vendor Help Desk at 866-352-3776 or via email address vendorhelp@myflorida.com.

- **6. Florida Veteran Business Enterprise Opportunity Act.** In accordance with the Florida Veteran Business Enterprise Opportunity Act, Section 295.187, Florida Statutes, a state agency, when considering two or more bids for the procurement of commodities or contractual services, at least one of which is from a certified veteran business enterprise, which are equal with respect to all relevant considerations, including price, quality, and service, shall award such procurement or contract to the certified veteran business enterprise. Notwithstanding Section 287.057(11), Florida Statutes, if a veteran business enterprise entitled to the vendor preference under this section and one or more businesses entitled to this preference or another vendor preference provided by law submit bids for procurement of commodities or contractual services which are equal with respect to all relevant considerations, including price, quality, and service, the state agency shall award the procurement or contract to the business having the smallest net worth. Information on certification procedures for vendor preference programs is available from the Office of Supplier Diversity (OSD) website http://osd.dms.state.fl.us, by phone at 850-487-0915, or via email at OSDHelp@dms.myflorida.com.
- **7. Certified Minority Business Enterprises (CMBE).** Respondents are encouraged to seek the participation of certified minority business enterprises (CMBE). Information on CMBE procedures and programs is available online from the Office of Supplier Diversity (OSD) website http://osd.dms.state.fl.us, by phone at 850-487-0915 or via email at OSDHelp@dms.myflorida.com.
- 8. Respondent Questions and FDVA Addendum. No negotiations, decisions, or actions will be initiated or executed by a Respondent as a result of oral discussions with any FDVA or State of Florida employee. Only Respondent written questions, which are signed by persons authorized to contractually bind the Respondent, will be recognized by FDVA as duly authorized expression on behalf of the Respondent. Respondent written questions must be submitted via email (in e-mail body or attached MS Word document), by the deadline as provided in the solicitation's Timeline, to the Primary Contact Person in Section I of this solicitation. FDVA reserves the right to issue addendum(s) to solicitations, only those communications will be considered as a duly authorized expression on behalf of FDVA. Addendum(s) will contain FDVA clarifications or responses to Respondent questions, as well as details that identify formal changes to the solicitation. In accordance with the solicitation's Timeline, FDVA addendum shall be published on the State of Florida Vendor Bid System (VBS). If no written inquiries are submitted by a Respondent, all conditions and requirements specified within the solicitation shall be deemed accepted and understood by the Respondent. Each Respondent is solely responsible for monitoring the State of Florida Vendor Bid System (VBS) for new or changing information concerning all solicitations.
- **9. Qualifications.** Award of the Agreement, in all respects of this solicitation and any issued addendum, shall be made to the Respondent whose bid is determined to be the lowest responsive, responsible bid, a determination that shall be made solely at the discretion of FDVA. The Respondent affirms and declares that Respondent has:
 - a) The capacity to do business within the State of Florida.
 - b) The necessary abilities, staff, experience, facilities, equipment, materials, and financial resources, at the present time, to complete the requirements of the Agreement in a satisfactory manner and within the required time.
 - c) All federal, state and local registrations, licenses, certifications, and permits legally required to perform and complete the services as called for herein; including but not limited to any other related agreements.
 - d) The intention, commitment, and means to comply with all federal, state and local codes, laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, guidelines, and requirements that could affect the provision of required services in any manner.

e) No arrearage to the State of Florida upon debt or Agreement, nor default as surety or otherwise, upon any obligation to the State of Florida.

- f) Present good standing with the State of Florida and is not on the state's lists of ineligible contractors.
- g) No member, officer, or employee of FDVA who during his or her tenure or for two (2) years thereafter shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in the Agreement or the proceeds thereof.
- h) Respondent is of lawful age and that no other person, contractor, or corporation has any interest in the bids or Agreement proposed to be entered into.
- i) Respondent has thoroughly examined all available drawings and specifications, schedules, instructions, the solicitation, and addendum; as well as made all investigations necessary to thoroughly inform themselves regarding facilities for delivery of services as required by the solicitation. No plea of ignorance by the Respondent of conditions that exist, or that may hereafter exist as a result of failure or omission on the part of the Respondent to make the necessary examinations and investigations, or failure to fulfill in every detail the requirements of the solicitation, will be accepted as a basis for varying the requirements of FDVA or compensation to the successful Contractor.
- **10. Bid Guidelines.** Respondent's bid must follow the format, structure, and sequence as required by this solicitation.
 - a) Respondents are advised that all FDVA solicitations and agreements are subject to all legal requirements as provided under Florida law.
 - b) Respondents are advised that exceptions to any terms or conditions contained in this solicitation must be identified in its written questions and submitted via email (by the deadline as provided in the Timeline; to the Primary Contact Person specified in Section 1 of this solicitation). Failure to do so may lead FDVA to declare any such term or condition as non-negotiable. Respondent's desire to take exception to a non-negotiable term will not disqualify it from consideration for award.
 - c) If no request for clarification is submitted by Respondent, all conditions and requirements specified within the Agreement shall be deemed accepted and understood by Respondent.
 - d) FDVA objects to and shall not consider any additional terms or conditions submitted by a Respondent, including any appearing in documents attached as part of a Respondent's bid. In submitting its bid, a Respondent agrees that any additional terms or conditions, whether submitted intentionally or inadvertently, shall have no force or effect.
 - e) Prices shall be Respondent net, delivered prices, F.O.B. Destination. All pricing must be in United States dollars (i.e. \$1.00, USD). FDVA does not pay local, state, or federal taxes; including recovery fees, sales tax, or excise tax. FDVA tax-exempt certificate will be available upon request.
- 11. Sealed Bid. Respondent's bid including all forms required by this solicitation, as provided by FDVA (in their original format), must be fully executed and submitted in a sealed envelope; one (1) sealed original copy and two (2) individually sealed duplicate copies. All three (3) individually sealed envelopes must then be placed in one (1) outer package (size appropriate envelope or box) and sealed. Each of the three (3) individually sealed envelopes and the outer package shall be clearly labeled as provided on the title page of this solicitation, including Respondent name and address, solicitation number and title, and the bid opening due date and time as provided in the Timeline. Further, it is the Respondent's responsibility to clearly identify on the outer packaging of each sealed bid any vendor preference certifications that are applicable to its bid. Respondent failure to provide sealed bid in the manner specified above may result in the bid being considered non-responsive.
- **12. Submission of Bid.** By submitting a bid, each Respondent certifies that it satisfies all criteria specified in the solicitation and any issued addendum. Respondent may not submit more than one bid.
 - a) Respondent is solely responsible for ensuring that its bid is submitted in accordance with the solicitation and any issued addendum.
 - b) Respondent shall submit its bid by mail (i.e. USPS, FedEx, or UPS) or in person (i.e. "by hand"? to the attention of the Primary Contact Person specified in Section I of this solicitation. <u>FDVA shall</u> reject any bid submitted electronically (i.e. via e-mail).

c) Respondent is solely responsible for ensuring that its bid is received, by the Primary Contact Person specified in Section I of this solicitation, prior to the bid opening due date and time as provided in the Timeline.

- **13. Withdrawal of Bid.** Respondent bid may be withdrawn, provided that Respondent's written request to withdraw is e-mailed to and received by the Primary Contact Person specified in Section I of this solicitation prior to the bid opening due date and time as provided in the Timeline. Bids may not be withdrawn within sixty (60) business days following the bid opening due date and time as provided in the Timeline.
- **14. Modification of Bid.** Respondent may withdraw, modify, and re-submit its bid, provided the resubmitted bid is received, by the Primary Contact Person specified in Section I of this solicitation, prior to the bid opening due date and time as provided in the Timeline. Respondent re-submitted bid shall be rejected if received, by the Primary Contact Person specified in Section I of this solicitation, after the bid opening due date and time as provided in the Timeline.
- **15. Bid Opening.** *FDVA shall reject any bid received after the bid opening due date and time as provided in the Timeline.* Bids, received in accordance with the solicitation and any issued addendum, will be opened immediately after the bid opening due date and time as provided in the Timeline. The bid opening shall be performed at the Florida Department of Veterans' Affairs (FDVA), Mary Grizzle State Office Building, 11351 Ulmerton Road, Suite 311-K, Largo, FL 33778-1630. The public may attend the bid opening. FDVA may choose not to announce prices or release other materials pursuant to Section 119.071, Florida Statutes. Sealed bids, proposals, or replies received by FDVA pursuant to a competitive solicitation shall be exempt from public disclosure until FDVA provides notice of an intended decision, or until 30 days after the opening of bids, proposals, or final replies, whichever occurs earlier.
- **16. Rights of FDVA.** In addition to all other rights of FDVA under Florida law, FDVA specifically reserves the following rights at its sole discretion:
 - a) FDVA reserves the right to select the bid it believes is in the best interest of the State of Florida and FDVA.
 - b) FDVA reserves the right to add, change, and delete any requirements of the solicitation.
 - c) FDVA reserves the right to reject a bid, with or without cause, as nonresponsive, not responsible, not qualified, or not capable.
 - d) FDVA reserves the right to withdraw, re-issue, or cancel the solicitation with or without cause.
 - e) FDVA reserves the right to remedy or waive technical errors, immaterial errors, informalities, and irregularities in the solicitation and Respondent bid.
 - f) FDVA reserves the right to reject a bid if pricing is inconclusive, incomplete, not submitted, or if pricing is not submitted in the format as originally provided in the solicitation.
 - g) FDVA reserves the right to request any necessary clarifications or supporting documentation.
 - h) FDVA reserves the right to reject any bid received after bid opening due date and time as provided in the Timeline.
 - i) FDVA reserves the right to reject any bid submitted electronically (i.e. via e-mail).
 - j) FDVA reserves the right to reject a bid if Respondent misstates or conceals any material fact in its bid.
 - k) FDVA reserves the right to reject a bid that fails to include any information required by the solicitation in the specified sequence.
 - I) FDVA reserves the right to accept and award the Agreement by item, by group, in the aggregate, or by location.

SECTION "III" STATEMENT OF WORK

CONTENTS

- 1. General.
- 2. Project Launch Meeting.
- 3. Authorities Having Jurisdiction.
- 4. Permits, Licenses, and Fees.
- 5. Contractor Qualifications.
- 6. Project Management.
- 7. Safety and Security.
- 8. Hours of Operation.
- 9. Project Schedule.
- 10. Service Interruptions or Shut-Down.
- 11. Parking, Staging, and Storage.
- 12. Damage to State Property.
- 13. Alteration of State Property.
- 14. Disconnection, Removal, Reinstallation of State Items and Equipment.
- 15. Site Work.
- 16. Inspection and Commissioning.
- 17. Warranty.
- 18. FDVA Final Acceptance.
- 1. General. Contractor shall provide all vehicles, trailers, storage containers, dumpsters, labor, services, equipment, tools, materials, parts, and supplies required for the Rooftop Vent Replacements, for the Chester Sims State Veterans' Nursing Home, located at 4419 Tram Road, Panama City, Florida, 32404. (Bay County) FDVA requires specified services to be completed to the full satisfaction and acceptance of FDVA and any applicable authorities having jurisdiction, within <a href="https://doi.org/10.1001/journal.org/10.
- 2. Project Launch Meeting. Contractor shall schedule and conduct an on-site, post-award project launch ("pre-construction") meeting with FDVA Contract Manager, within fifteen (15) business days from the date of Agreement's full execution. The purpose of the meeting is to establish lines of communications, verify contact persons, initiate project scheduling, and discuss other relative project topics. Prior to commencement of work, Contractor shall provide FDVA Contract Manager with a written copy of all key contact information, to include but not limited to Contractor contact names, telephone numbers (office, cell, and emergency), and email addresses where Contractor Project Manager or designee can be reached during the hours of operation (Monday through Friday, between the hours of 8:00 am and 5:00 pm), as well as outside the hours of operation.
- 3. Authorities Having Jurisdiction. FDVA is licensed by the Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) and regularly inspected by AHCA, United States Department of Veterans' Affairs (USDVA), Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), and State of Florida Fire Marshall. Contractor shall reference, adhere to, and comply with Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Volusia County requirements, Florida Building Code, International Building Code, Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), Life Safety Code, National Electrical Code (NEC), Underwriters Laboratories (UL), National Fire Protection Association (NFPA), as well as all other applicable local, state, and federal codes, laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, guidelines, requirements, and any applicable authorities having jurisdiction.
- **4. Permits, Licenses, and Fees.** Contractor shall be responsible for scheduling, applying, paying for, and securing all applicable permits, licenses, variances, inspections, approvals, exemptions, certifications, tagging, and permissions required by local, state, and federal codes, laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, guidelines, requirements, and any applicable authorities having jurisdiction; including but not limited to necessary notification and coordination with applicable authorities having jurisdiction. Contractor must submit all applicable documentation specified above, as well as that of agents and their

employees, subcontractors and their employees, and all other persons performing any work under the Agreement, to FDVA Contract Manager for verification within fifteen (15) business days from date of fully executed Agreement. Failure of Contractor to provide documentation will prevent commencement of all work until Contractor provides satisfactory evidence to FDVA Contract Manager for verification or may result in termination of Agreement.

- **5. Contractor Qualifications.** Licensed Contractor shall have the necessary experience, facilities, equipment, materials, ability, and financial resources to perform the required services. Licensed Contractor must have no less than five (5) years documented experience in the engaged field(s). As applicable, all Contractor personnel, agents, representatives, subcontractors and their employees, and all other persons performing services or inspections in performance of the Agreement shall be licensed, certified, and manufacturer's factory authorized to remove, install, maintain, and repair engaged materials, parts, and supplies; utilize, maintain, and repair the engaged equipment and tools; inspect the engaged materials, parts, supplies, equipment, and tools; and properly dispose of all project related waste. Contractor must submit all applicable licenses, certifications, and authorizations to FDVA Contract Manager for verification within fifteen (15) business days from date of fully executed Agreement. Failure of Contractor to provide documentation will prevent commencement of all work until Contractor provides satisfactory evidence to FDVA Contract Manager for verification or may result in termination of Agreement.
- **6. Project Management.** Contractor shall provide sufficient personnel to perform the requirements of the executed Agreement and assume responsibility for managing the Contractor's project team for the life of the Agreement. Contractor shall be responsible for the successful completion of the Agreement, including the work of Contractor staff, as well as agents and their employees, subcontractors and their employees, and all other persons performing any work under the Agreement.
 - a) <u>Contractor Project Manager:</u> Prior to commencement of work, Contractor shall appoint a project manager who will be FDVA's primary point of contact. Contractor's Project Manager will oversee schedules, coordinate activities, report on progress, notify FDVA of any changes or adverse events, and as required meet with FDVA Contract Manager (on-site at SVNH). Contractor will be responsible for developing and maintaining a detailed project schedule and for reporting progress against the schedule on a daily basis to FDVA Contract Manager. Contractor's Project Manager does not have the authority to make any changes to the Agreement. In the absence of Contractor's Project Manager, Contractor will appoint a designee to act on behalf of Contractor's Project Manager.
 - b) <u>FDVA Contract Manager:</u> Prior to commencement of work, FDVA will appoint a Contract Manager who will be the Contractor's primary contact. FDVA Contract Manager, in consultation with SVNH Administrator, will be solely responsible for contract management, monitoring performance, certifying that requirements are met, and that invoicing is in accordance with the Agreement. FDVA Contract Manager will represent FDVA requirements, review and approve Contractor deliverables, provide operating insight, resolve on-site issues, and make decisions regarding alternate configuration choices. FDVA Contract Manager does not have the authority to make any changes to the Agreement. In the absence of FDVA Contract Manager, FDVA will appoint a designee to act on behalf of FDVA Contract Manager.
 - c) <u>FDVA SVNH Administrator:</u> SVNH Administrator is accountable for their respective SVNH's operation, including but not limited to oversight of all FDVA residents, staff, property, activities, programs, and events; as well as fiscal, administrative, clinical, risk management, quality assurance, and regulatory functions. SVNH Administrator does not have the authority to make any changes to the Agreement. In the absence of SVNH Administrator, FDVA will appoint an on-site designee to act on behalf of the SVNH Administrator.
 - d) <u>FDVA Contracting Administrator:</u> FDVA Contracting Administrator, located at FDVA Headquarters in Largo, FL will be responsible for administering the terms and conditions of the Agreement, issuing all modifications (amendment or change order), and exercising any extension or termination. In the absence of FDVA Contracting Administrator, FDVA Purchasing Officer will act on behalf of FDVA Contracting Administrator.

7. Safety and Security.

a) <u>Check In:</u> Prior to commencement of daily work, Contractor will sign in at SVNH loading dock entrance and then check in with FDVA Contract Manager to acknowledge Contractors commencement of work, as well as to ensure that FDVA activities in the work area are curtailed and that FDVA resident, staff, and visitor property is removed from the work area.

- b) <u>Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA):</u> Contractor must comply with all requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). Any violation of requirements shall result in termination of the Agreement and all remedies available by law shall become available to FDVA.
- c) <u>Jobsite Security:</u> Contractor is responsible for continuously maintaining a safe and secure job site. Contractor shall ensure that adequate safeguards are implemented for the project. Contractor shall wear easily identifiable ID badges or uniforms. Contractor is restricted to the immediate work area; Contractor must obtain SVNH Administrator and FDVA Contract Manager approval prior to accessing any other FDVA area.
- d) <u>Safety Inspection:</u> Contractor is responsible for continuously maintaining a safe job site; Contractor shall ensure that adequate safeguards are implemented for the project. A daily safety inspection will be performed by both Contractor and FDVA Contract Manager or designee to ensure all safety precautions have been taken to protect the health and welfare of all FDVA and Contractor staff, as well as SVNH residents and any visitors.
- e) <u>Jobsite Safety:</u> Contractor shall ensure that FDVA staff, residents, and any visitors remain at a safe distance and are not in the work area. All labor, services, equipment, tools, materials, parts, and supplies, as well as preparation and application methods will conform to "best practice" methodologies of the engaged field. Vehicles, trailers, storage containers, dumpsters, equipment, tools, materials, parts, and supplies must not be left unattended for any reason, at any time. Contractor shall be compliant with OSHA and all other applicable local, state, and federal codes, laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, guidelines, requirements, and any applicable authorities having iurisdiction.
- f) Material Safety Data: Contractor shall provide a copy of the material safety data sheets (MSDS) for all materials and supplies used on-site to FDVA Contract Manager. The MSDS shall remain on file with FDVA Contract Manager as it provides valuable safety and adverse reaction information.

 Note: All materials and supplies must be no or low volatile organic compound (VOC) and shall be approved for use in skilled nursing/long-term healthcare and foodservice environments.
- g) <u>Personal Protection and Safety Equipment:</u> As applicable, proper personal protection and safety equipment shall be worn by Contractor personnel, agents, representatives, subcontractors and their employees, and all other persons performing work under the Agreement.
- h) Respiratory Protection Program (RPP): Prior to Contractor performing any work which may introduce dust, fumes, materials, or other substance into the conditioned spaces of the SVNH, Contractor shall notify FDVA Contract Manager of such conditions and implement preventative vapor barrier measures (i.e. visqueen polyethylene plastic sheeting, temporary walls, etc.) and masking. Contractor shall have a RPP in compliance with all applicable local, state, and federal codes, laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, guidelines, and requirements. Prior to commencement of work, Contractor will provide a copy of Contractor's RPP to FDVA Contract Manager.
- i) Work Area Protective Measures: Contractor shall provide all necessary protective measures needed to prevent damage to any property, including but not limited to all nearby surfaces, landscaping, vehicles, and persons. This may require masking, erection of windscreens, barriers, roping-off, posting signs/devices (to include but not limited to notice of warning and caution), or other protective measures in any area where work is being performed. Protection of all work areas and any adjacencies is the sole responsibility of the Contractor.
- j) <u>Cleanup:</u> Contractor must ensure that the project jobsite is kept clean and safe on a daily basis. Contractor shall be responsible for the immediate cleanup of any project related spills and excess materials, including but not limited to all equipment, tools, materials, parts, supplies, debris, pallets, and empty containers. Notwithstanding safety concerns, all protective measures must be immediately removed after each given work area has been completed. Contractor shall immediately notify FDVA Contract Manager of any excessive spills so that FDVA staff, residents, and visitors can be warned and kept away from the area. Should a spill require bio-exclusion techniques, the Contractor shall secure requisite services to perform such services. All adjacencies, walls, windows,

doors, gutters, and floors (entryway, sidewalk, walkway, patio, landing, and parking areas) shall be inspected and cleaned to original condition until Contractor secures FDVA Contract Manager's full acceptance and approval.

- k) Non-regulated and Regulated Waste Disposal Services: State Veterans Nursing Home (SVNH) dumpsters will not to be used for disposal of any project related waste. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the proper disposal and subsequent dumping of all waste resulting from the performance of the Agreement, in accordance with all applicable local, state, and federal codes, laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, guidelines, and requirements, as well as any applicable authorities having jurisdiction. Unless written prior approval of FDVA Contract Manager states otherwise, all waste resulting from the requirements of the Agreement shall be removed via assigned hallway paths to SVNH's loading and unloading dock. Any waste removal shall not involve the rest of the Home.
- I) <u>Check Out:</u> Upon completion of daily work, prior to physically leaving SVNH, Contractor shall notify FDVA Contract Manager that Contractor staff has completed work and confirm that all safety and security measures have been performed.
- **8.** Hours of Operation. Given the nature and dynamics of the SVNH, time is of the essence in the performance of the Agreement. All services shall be performed Monday through Friday, between the hours of 8:00 am and 5:00 pm; any work to be scheduled and performed outside of these dates and times shall require prior written approval of FDVA Contract Manager.
- **9. Project Schedule.** Within fifteen (15) business days, from the date of Agreement's execution, Contractor must provide a project schedule to FDVA Contract Manager for approval. Project schedule shall be an effective framework tool for project management. At minimum, Contractor will update the project schedule on a weekly basis. Project schedule will consist of project planning, design approvals, weekly work details, milestones, as well as a dated timeline for mobilization and full project completion for the project. Contractor shall adhere to the project schedule. Unless prior written approval has been granted by FDVA Contract Manager, all work shall be scheduled with FDVA Contract Manager at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to performance.
- **10. Service Interruptions or Shut-Down.** Any potential service interruptions or shut-down of existing services shall be as brief as possible and must be scheduled for times other than normal operating hours, whenever possible. Contractor must secure prior written approval of FDVA Contract Manager by no later than seventy-two (72) hours prior to interruptions in service or shutdown of existing services. Operations of existing systems shall be continuous during work periods. Mechanical systems serving building spaces shall remain active during work periods so as not to cause any disruption to other building spaces. **Note:** FDVA reserves the right to suspend Contractor work due to any AHCA, USDVA, CMS, or other authority having jurisdiction inspection or survey, with no penalty assessed to Contractor. Further, FDVA shall consider suspension of Contractor work due to weather conditions, as well as materials, parts, and supplies application requirements with no penalty assessed to Contractor.
- 11. Parking, Staging, and Storage. On-site parking, staging, and storage of Contractor vehicles, trailers, storage containers, dumpsters, equipment, tools, materials, parts, and supplies is not permitted unless prior written approval is granted by FDVA Contract Manager. FDVA assumes no liability for damage to or loss of Contractor vehicles, trailers, storage containers, dumpsters, equipment, tools, materials, parts, and supplies (regardless whether pre-staged, staged, stored or otherwise). Contractor is fully responsible for all deliveries, unloading and storage, movement of Contractor staff and commodities, and return shipping necessary to perform the requirements of the Agreement. Public health and safety related to Contractor vehicles, trailers, storage containers, dumpsters, deliveries, unloading, storage, movement of Contractor staff and commodities, return shipping of any equipment, tools, materials, parts, and supplies, as well as all work performed under the Agreement shall be the sole responsibility of Contractor. Upon completion of the project, Contractor will remove all Contractor vehicles, trailers, storage containers, dumpsters, equipment, and tools, as well as remaining materials, parts, and supplies from SVNH property.

12. Damage to State Property. FDVA Contract Manager and Contractor shall conduct a daily inspection of the work area to verify if any potential for damage exists or if actual pre-existing/existing damage to State property has occurred. Contractor must immediately report any pre-existing or Contractor caused damage of State property to FDVA Contract Manager, along with written explanation of damage, recommended remedy, as well as photographic evidence of damage and proof of mutually accepted, eventual resolution. With prior written approval of FDVA Contract Manager, Contractor shall immediately repair, replace, or restore any State property damaged by Contractor, at a minimum, to the condition that existed immediately prior to the time of damage. All repairs, parts, or replacement of damaged property shall be like original quality, color, and design, in accordance with manufacturer's specifications and warranty, as well as all applicable permits, licenses, variances, inspections, approvals, exemptions, certifications, tagging, and permissions required by local, state, and federal codes, laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, guidelines, requirements, and any applicable authorities having jurisdiction. Upon completion of project, FDVA Contract Manager and Contractor will conduct a final inspection of the work area. Any Contractor caused damage to any communications, fire service. utility-owned, and municipality-owned property or equipment, is the sole responsibility of the Contractor, including but not limited to remedy, cost and penalty thereof, in accordance with manufacturer's specifications and warranty, as well as all applicable permits, licenses, variances, inspections, approvals, exemptions, certifications, tagging, and permissions required by local, state, and federal codes, laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, guidelines, requirements, and any applicable authorities having jurisdiction.

- 13. Alteration of State Property. No alteration to State property shall be made without a prior fully executed contract amendment or change order. Any alteration must be in accordance with manufacturer's specifications and warranty, as well as all applicable local, state, and federal codes, laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, guidelines, requirements, and any applicable authorities having jurisdiction. Any Contractor alterations to any communications, fire service, utility-owned, and municipality-owned property or equipment, is the sole responsibility of the Contractor, including but not limited to remedy, cost and penalty thereof, in accordance with manufacturer's specifications and warranty, as well as all applicable permits, licenses, variances, inspections, approvals, exemptions, certifications, tagging, and permissions required by local, state, and federal codes, laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, guidelines, requirements, and any applicable authorities having jurisdiction.
- **14. Disconnection, Removal, and Reinstallation of State Items and Equipment.** With FDVA Contract Manager prior written approval, in accordance with manufacturer's specifications and warranty, Contractor will provide for the disconnection, removal, and reinstallation of any and all mounted, fastened in place, plumbed, and electrical equipment, or any and all other items necessary to perform the requirements of the Agreement. If necessary, Contractor shall take pictures and measurements to ensure items and equipment are replaced to their original position(s).
- **15. Site Work.** Contractor shall provide all vehicles, trailers, storage containers, dumpsters, labor, services, equipment, tools, materials, parts, and supplies to replace all rooftop vents. Contractor shall:

15.1 Kitchen - Two (2) Greenheck Make-up Air Systems or FDVA approved equivalent

- a) Isolate, secure and disconnect electric to existing Kitchen Greenheck make-up air systems.
- b) Provide labor and materials to remove the existing damaged make-up air system from the rooftop and the second make-up air system that is currently in the parking lot. Both make-up air systems will be removed from the site and disposed of off-site in compliance with the American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE) standards.
- c) Provide labor, materials and small crane to lift into place and install two (2) new Greenheck make-up air systems or FDVA approved equivalent.
 - 1) New make-up air systems are to be installed in the same place as old systems;
 - 2) Make-up air systems are to fit over existing curbs; and
 - 3) Make electrical connections, start-up and monitor proper operation.

15.2 Rooftop Exhaust Fans – Twenty-eight (28) Loren Cook Exhaust Fans or FDVA approved equivalent

- a) Isolate, secure and disconnect electrical to remaining rooftop exhaust fans.
- b) Provide labor, materials and 80' articulating man-lift to remove the remaining damaged rooftop exhaust fans.
- c) Provide labor, materials and 80' articulating man-lift to install twenty-eight (28) Loren Cook exhaust fans or FDVA approved equivalent on rooftop. Start-up exhaust fans and monitor for proper operation.

15.3 Rooftop Air Vents – Four (4) Loren Cook Air Vents or FDVA approved equivalent

- a) Provide labor, materials and 80' articulating man-lift to remove the four (4) damaged air vents and the remaining sheet metal bases.
- b) Provide labor, materials and 80' articulating man-lift to install four (4) Loren Cook air vents or FDVA approved equivalent and custom fabricated sheet metal bases.
- **16. Inspection and Commissioning.** Once Contractor ascertains complete provision of all required work, Contractor shall provide for, schedule, and conduct an inspection of the work area with FDVA Contract Manager, as well as applicable engineers and authorized manufacturer's representatives. During inspection, FDVA Contract Manager and Contractor will develop a punch list of any deficiencies identified and prepare a schedule indicating completion dates for correction. Once Contractor has corrected all deficiencies, upon subsequent FDVA Contract Manager approval of Contractors inspection and correction of all punch list deficiencies, FDVA Contract Manager will proceed with FDVA Final Acceptance process.
- 17. Warranty. Contractor shall warrant that all work is of highest quality, free from all defects whatsoever, in compliance with manufacturer's specifications and warranty guidelines, as well as applicable local, state, federal codes, laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, guidelines, and requirements. During the warranty period, any defective condition or Contractor damaged item will be repaired or replaced and retested until in compliance with written manufacturer's specifications and warranty guidelines, as well as applicable local, state, federal codes, laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, guidelines, and requirements. Contractor will present FDVA Contract Manager with written warranty which provides:
 - a) At minimum, One (1) year manufacturer's warranty on all materials and supplies from date of FDVA Final Acceptance. Date of shipment warranty shall not supersede the One (1) year warranty.
 - b) At minimum, One (1) year Contractor warranty on all labor and workmanship from date of FDVA Final Acceptance.
- **18. FDVA Final Acceptance.** FDVA Final Acceptance shall be certified upon Contract Manager's receipt and approval of the following closeout requirements:
 - a) Contractor completion of required work.
 - b) Contractor provision of project documentation, as issued by Contractor, Manufacturer(s), and authorities having jurisdiction (i.e.any applicable project drawings, product data, inspections, approvals, exemptions, certifications, and permissions).
 - c) Contractor provision of all warranty documentation.
 - d) Contractor removal of all Contractor vehicles, trailers, storage containers, dumpsters, equipment, tools, materials, parts, and supplies.
 - e) Contractor proper removal and disposal of all project related waste.
 - f) Contractor provision of invoicing in accordance with the Agreement.

<u>SECTION "IV"</u> GENERAL AGREEMENT ("DRAFT")

THIS AGREEMENT is made on this day of	, 2020, by and between State of Florida, Department
of Veterans' Affairs ("FDVA"), with its principal business	location at Mary Grizzle State Office Building, 11351
Ulmerton Road, Suite 311-K, Largo, FL 33778-1630 and _	("Contractor"), with
its principal business location at	
Each referred to as a "party" or collectively "parties".	
WHEREAS, FDVA issued Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. FD	
contractor provision of all vehicles, trailers, storage cor	
materials, parts, and supplies required for the rooftop ve	
Nursing Home, located at 4419 Tram Road Panama C	ity, Florida 32404. For further details, see Section III
"Statement of Work".	
WHEREAS, Contractor submitted a Response (Bid) to the I	TB on, 2020; and
WHEREAS, FDVA awarded the ITB Submittal to Contra	actor and the parties wish to set forth the terms and
conditions of their agreement.	

NOW THEREFORE, the parties in consideration of the mutual benefits and promises set forth herein, the adequacy of which is acknowledged by the parties, agree as follows:

1.1 DOCUMENTS:

- 1.1.1 The contract documents, including without limitation all exhibits attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, sets forth the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous written or oral agreements or representations between the parties with respect hereto.
- 1.1.2 To the extent of any conflict between the contract documents, this Agreement and any amendments shall control:
 - Then FDVA ITB and all Addendum (attached hereto as Exhibit A);
 - Then Contractor's Bid (attached hereto as Exhibit B);
 - · Then FDVA Purchase Order; and
 - Then any other exhibits as required.

All of the foregoing are incorporated herein by reference and are made a part of this Agreement.

2.1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES:

- 2.1.1 Contractor shall provide all vehicles, trailers, storage containers, dumpsters, labor, services, equipment, tools, materials, parts, and supplies required for the rooftop vent replacements for the Chester Sims State Veterans' Nursing Home, located at 4419 Tram Road Panama City, Florida 32404, as set forth in the Agreement.
- 2.1.2 Contractor shall complete the tasks as outlined in the ITB and any issued addendum, as well as all services and work not mentioned, but necessary for Contractor to complete the work outlined in the Contract Documents.
- 2.1.3 Contractor is responsible for securing any and all licenses, permits, special variances, inspections, approvals, exemptions, and permissions required to complete the work called for by the Contract Documents, including coordinating and notifying any agencies, prior to, during, and after the work, which require such communication(s).

3.1 TERM OF SERVICE:

3.1.1 The term of this Contract shall commence on the date of the Agreement's full execution, with no renewals. FDVA requires specified services to be completed to the full satisfaction and acceptance of FDVA and any applicable authorities having jurisdiction, within one-hundred and twenty (120) calendar days from the date of Agreement's full execution.

3.1.2 Termination of this Contract shall be governed by the provisions specified in incorporated Form PUR 1000, Item No. 22 "Termination for Convenience" and Item No. 23 "Termination for Cause".

4.1 CONTRACT SUM AND TERMS OF PAYMENT:

- 4.1.1 In consideration of Contractor's faithful performance of the covenants in this Agreement and its completion and delivery of the statement of work as outlined in the Contract Documents, to the full satisfaction and acceptance of FDVA and any applicable authorities having jurisdiction; FDVA agrees to pay or cause to be paid a total contract sum not to exceed <u>\$TBD</u>, as set forth in Contractor's Bid. The State's performance and obligation to pay under the Agreement is contingent upon an annual appropriation by the State of Florida Legislature.
- 4.1.2 It is agreed that Contractor's expenses, including but not limited to all costs related to travel and lodging, printing and photocopying, long distance telephone calls and facsimiles, and overnight delivery services, are included in the sum listed in 4.1.1 above.
- 4.1.3 FDVA does not pay any excise or sales tax and shall provide to the Contractor sales tax exemption information, where appropriate.
- 4.1.4 During the performance of the services under this Agreement, FDVA shall have the right, by written instrument, to make changes in, omissions from, or to require additions to the services called for by the Contract Documents. Contractor must receive prior written approval from FDVA before beginning any additional services related to the work under the Contract Documents. In the event that FDVA provides prior written approval for additional services, then, upon completion of such additional services, Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for the additional services rendered at the rate(s) or price(s) set forth in the Bid, or as otherwise mutually agreed upon by the parties in writing. If Contractor performs additional services without first receiving prior written approval from FDVA, Contractor shall not be entitled to compensation for the unapproved services.
- 4.1.5 Vendors have the option to receive payments by direct deposit. With direct deposit, your money will be available to you when your financial institution opens for business on the payment date. Banks, savings and loan associations, and credit unions are eligible to accept such deposits. With direct deposit there can be only one financial institution's account information on file for one federal tax identification number (SSN or FEIN). Payments cannot be sent to two or more financial institutions. If you are interested in this option to receive your payments in a more efficient method of payment, please complete the Direct Deposit Authorization form located at website https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/AA/Forms/DFS-A1-26E.docx and follow the instructions on the form. If you need assistance completing the form, please call the Direct Deposit Section at (850) 413-5572 or email at DirectDeposit@MyFloridaCFO.com. Also, Vendors can obtain the remittance information contained on the remittance advice by accessing the "Vendor Payment History" link located on the State of Florida Vendor Website: https://flvendor.myfloridacfo.com/.

5.1 DELIVERABLES:

5.1.1 The deliverable, as defined in the agreement, is for the Sims Rooftop Vent Replacements.

6.1 PERFORMANCE MEASURES:

6.1.1 Performance measures will be based on the quality and timeliness of the deliverables as determined solely by FDVA.

7.1 <u>INVOICING AND PAYMENT:</u>

7.1.1 <u>Invoicing:</u> Contractor shall submit invoicing to the attention of FDVA Contract Manager. FDVA Contract Manager shall be responsible for monitoring Contractor performance of the Agreement and certifying invoices for payment. Invoices shall be submitted in detail sufficient for a proper pre-audit and post-audit thereof, including all supporting documentation. Invoices shall specify Contractor's Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN), FDVA Agreement number, FDVA purchase order number, actual

period of service, specific line item description(s), as well as reflect the service location name and address. Invoices must reflect Contractor's net, delivered prices (F.O.B. destination) and be in United States Dollars (USD). Contractor invoicing shall be in accordance with and not exceed the sum specified in the Agreement.

7.1.2 <u>Payment:</u> FDVA is unable to pay in advance for any vehicles, trailers, storage containers, dumpsters, labor, services, equipment, tools, materials, parts, and supplies (whether pre-staged, staged, stored or otherwise). Payments shall only be issued for actual Contractor completed work; work which has been certified as accepted and approved by FDVA Contract Manager and any applicable authorities having jurisdiction. FDVA payment shall be made in accordance with Section 215.422, Florida Statutes, which states Contractor's rights and State Agency's responsibilities concerning interest penalties and time limits for payment of invoices.

8.1 FINANCIAL CONSEQUENCES:

- 8.1.1 Pursuant to Section 287.058(1)(h), Florida Statutes, in the event of delay in the provision of required services, not subject to unavoidable delays, FDVA must recover its actual costs which it estimates at this time to be in the amount of \$583.33 per each calendar day that the Contractor has failed to provide the required services in accordance with the Agreement. FDVA reserves the right to increase this amount if the actual financial consequences to FDVA caused by Contractor's delay are higher. Deductions must be made from monies due or which may be due to the Contractor. The burden of proof of unavoidable delay shall rest with the Contractor. Contractor shall submit written notice requesting extension of time to FDVA Contract Manager for determination. FDVA, at its sole discretion, may approve extensions of the project completion date if delay is attributable to circumstances that are beyond the control of the Contractor. If FDVA approves extension of time, a change order must be used to incorporate the extension in the executed Agreement.
- 8.1.2 Contractor shall be solely responsible for the correction of all applicable deficiencies, tags, and citations; and will be liable for payment of any monetary fine, or reimbursement of per diem lost, if such fine or per diem lost is the result of any deficiency that is found by a licensure or certification entity and that is attributable to the Contractor.

9.1 BACKGROUND SCREENING:

9.1.1 In accordance with Section 435, Florida Statutes, for the life of the Agreement, Contractor shall be responsible for scheduling, applying and paying for, and securing Level 2 background screening for all Contractor personnel, agents, representatives, subcontractors and their employees, and all other persons performing services in performance of the Agreement. Upon completion of Level 2 background screening, Contractor shall secure evidence of such completion and provide to FDVA Contract Manager. Prior to commencement of work, FDVA Contract Manager and SVNH Administrator will review each **Level 2** background screening's result and exercise exclusive judgment as to acceptability in accordance with State of Florida requirements. Evidence will be maintained on file at the service location.

10.1 <u>EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION (E-Verify):</u>

10.1.1 Pursuant to the State of Florida Executive Order Number 11-116 the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify system to obtain and verify the employment eligibility of all persons employed during the term of the Agreement by the Contractor to perform employment duties within Florida within three (3) business days after the date of hire; and all persons (including subcontractors) assigned by Contractor to perform work pursuant to the Agreement with FDVA within ninety (90) calendar days after the date the Agreement is executed or within thirty (30) days after such persons are assigned to perform work pursuant to the Agreement, whichever is later. The State of Florida shall consider Contractors' employment of an unauthorized or undocumented alien to be a *prima facie* violation of the Immigration and Nationality Act. Such violation shall be grounds for immediate termination of the Agreement.

15.4 **INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:**

11.1.1 Within fifteen (15) business days, from date of fully executed agreement, Contractor must obtain the below specified insurance coverage and provide certificate of insurance to FDVA Contract Manager. FDVA acceptance of Contractor's certificate of insurance shall not be construed as relieving Contractor from liability or obligation assumed under the Agreement or as imposed by law.

11.1.2 Insurer must be authorized to do business in and be eligible to write policies in the State of Florida, as well as maintain a minimum rating of "A" as assigned by AM Best. Certificate of insurance will specify that coverage is not subject to cancellation, non-renewal, material change, or reduction unless thirty (30) calendar days' notice is given to FDVA. Certificate of insurance shall include the license and registration numbers of the Florida resident agent, as well as list FDVA as additionally insured (excluding worker's compensation insurance). Contractor insurance coverages shall include the following:

Commercial General Liability Requirements:

- Premises Operations.
- Produces and Completed Operations.
- Blanket Contractual Liability.
- Personal Injury Liability.
- Expanded Definition of Property Damage.
- Professional Liability.
- Minimum limits shall be \$1,000,000.00, each occurrence, combined single limit.

Excess Liability:

- Umbrella form.
- Minimum limits shall be \$3,000,000.00 each occurrence, combined single limit.

Workers Compensation:

- Workers compensation insurance for all Contractor employees connected to this Agreement.
- Limits sufficient to meet Chapter 440, Florida Statutes.
- If Contractor has been approved by the State of Florida's Department of Labor as an authorized self-insurer (self-insurance fund) for Workers' Compensation, FDVA shall recognize and honor such status. Contractor shall be required to submit to FDVA Contract Manager a letter of authorization issued by the State of Florida's Department of Labor, certificate of insurance providing details on Contractor's excess insurance program, and Contractor's financial statements.

Vehicle Liability Insurance:

- Liability coverage to include any auto, all owned autos, non-owned autos, hired autos, and scheduled autos.
- Minimum limits shall be at \$1,000,000, each occurrence, combined single limit.
- If split limits are given, minimum limits shall be \$500,000 per person; \$1,000,000 per occurrence; \$500,000 property damage.
- 11.1.3 Contractor failure to provide insurance coverage, as specified above, shall prevent commencement of all work until Contractor provides satisfactory evidence of insurance coverage to FDVA Contract Manager or may result in termination of Agreement. Further, Contractor failure to maintain insurance coverage for the life of the Agreement shall result in suspension of all work until such insurance coverage has been reinstated or replaced, and satisfactory evidence of insurance coverage has been provided to FDVA Contract Manager or may result in termination of Agreement. Additionally, Contractor failure to obtain, provide satisfactory evidence of, and maintain insurance coverages shall not extend deadlines and FDVA shall impose financial consequences as if work had commenced as scheduled or not been suspended.

12.1 APPLICABLE LEGAL STANDARDS:

- 12.1.1 Contractor shall comply with all local, state, and federal codes, laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, guidelines, requirements, and any applicable authorities having jurisdiction that, in any manner, could bear on the provision of services under the Contract Documents.
- 12.1.2 As between the parties, Contractor shall obtain and maintain at its own expense all licenses, permits, approvals, and regulatory authority required by law with respect to Contractor's operation and provision of services as contemplated in the Contract Documents, and FDVA shall obtain and maintain at its own expense all licenses, permits, approvals, and regulatory authority required by law with respect to FDVA's use of the services contemplated in the Contract Documents. Unless specified otherwise in the Contract Documents, each party will give all notices, pay all fees, and comply with all local, state, and federal codes, laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, guidelines, requirements, and any applicable authorities having jurisdiction relating to its performance obligations specified in this Agreement.
- 12.1.3 If the Contractor provides services in a manner that it knows is contrary to any local, state, and federal codes, laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, guidelines, requirements, and any applicable authorities

having jurisdiction, or that the Contractor should have known was contrary to the same, the Contractor shall assume full responsibility for such services and shall bear all attributable costs.

12.1.4 If the contract sum is for \$1 million dollars or more, and the Contractor is subsequently placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or has been found to have submitted a false certification representing that Contractor has not been placed on these lists, or is engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, then FDVA may terminate this agreement, pursuant to section 287.135, Florida Statutes and section 215.473, Florida Statutes.

13.1 NOTICES:

13.1.1 All notices required under the Contract shall be delivered by certified mail, return receipt requested, by reputable air courier service, or by personal delivery to the agency designee identified in the original solicitation, or as otherwise identified by the Customer. Notices to the Contractor shall be delivered to the person who signs the Contract. Either designated recipient may notify the other, in writing, if someone else is designated to receive notice.

14.1 MODIFICATION:

14.1.1 The Contract contains all the terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties, which terms and conditions shall govern all transactions between the Customer and the Contractor. The Contract may only be modified or amended upon mutual written agreement of the Customer and the Contractor. No oral agreements or representations shall be valid or binding upon the Customer or the Contractor. No alteration or modification of the Contract terms, including substitution of product, shall be valid or binding against the Customer. The Contractor may not unilaterally modify the terms of the Contract by affixing additional terms to product upon delivery (e.g., attachment or inclusion of standard preprinted forms, product literature, "shrink wrap" terms accompanying or affixed to a product, whether written or electronic) or by incorporating such terms onto the Contractor's order or fiscal forms or other documents forwarded by the Contractor for payment. The Customer's acceptance of product or processing of documentation on forms furnished by the Contractor for approval or payment shall not constitute acceptance of the proposed modification to terms and conditions.

15.1 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS:

15.1.1 The Contractor shall not sell, assign or transfer any of its rights, duties or obligations under the Contract, or under any purchase order issued pursuant to the Contract, without the prior written consent of the Customer; provided, the Contractor assigns to the State any and all claims it has with respect to the Contract under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State. In the event of any assignment, the Contractor remains secondarily liable for performance of the contract, unless the Customer expressly waives such secondary liability. The Customer may assign the Contract with prior written notice to Contractor of its intent to do so.

16.1 RIGHT TO INSPECT and AUDIT:

- 16.1.1 Right to Inspect and Audit: In accordance with Article I, Section 24, Florida State Constitution and Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, FDVA, its duly authorized representatives, federal and state auditors, and other persons shall have the right to inspect and audit any facilities, commodities, services, materials, records, papers, documents, drawings, books, and electronic storage media of Contractor and subcontractor(s) which FDVA and its duly authorized representatives deem relevant to the purposes of this Agreement.
 - All information requested to be delivered, for purposes of inspection and audit, shall be furnished to FDVA and its duly authorized representatives within three (3) business days from date of FDVA provision of notice.
 - At its sole discretion, without notice, FDVA and its duly authorized representatives may conduct audits at any location during normal business days and hours.
 - If an audit has been initiated and audit findings have not been resolved, the information shall be retained until resolution of the audit findings.
 - The rights of access must not be limited to the required retention periods but shall be provided for as long as the records are retained and deemed relevant to the Agreement by FDVA and its duly authorized representatives.

 Under the Agreement, Contractor shall be solely responsible for all storage, maintenance, preparation, duplication, transfer, delivery, and disposal; as well as any associated costs or fees

- Contractor's failure to provide retention of and access to the above detailed, as well as any violation of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes will be sufficient grounds for immediate termination of the Agreement. Further, under Florida law, noncompliance remedies may include criminal prosecution and civil actions.
- 16.1.2 <u>Inspector General:</u> Pursuant to Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes, every state officer, employee, agency, special district, board, commission, contractor and subcontractor corporation, partnership, or person must understand, cooperate, and comply with the inspector general in any investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing.
- 16.1.3 <u>Chief Financial Officer</u>: Pursuant to Section 287.136, Florida Statutes, after execution of a contract, the Chief Financial Officer shall perform audits of the executed contract document and contract manager's records to ensure that adequate internal controls are in place for complying with the terms and conditions of the contract and for the validation and receipt of goods and services.

17.1 PUBLIC RECORDS:

- 17.1.1 Article 1, section 24, Florida Constitution, guarantees every person access to all public records, and Section 119.011, Florida Statutes, provides a broad definition of public record. All responses to a competitive solicitation are public records unless exempt by law.
- 17.1.2 In accordance with Florida Statute 215.985, the State of Florida Department of Financial Services (DFS) has implemented the web-based Florida Accountability Contract Tracking System (FACTS). All State of Florida contracts are considered public records and shall be published to FACTS for public access. Published records include but are not limited to contract document images, financial information, and audit findings. Online public access is available via "https://facts.fldfs.com.
- 17.1.3 Any respondent claiming that its response to a competitive solicitation contains information that is exempt from the public records law such as a "trade secret," shall clearly segregate and mark that information, and provide the specific statutory authority for such exemption. If under contract, it is expressly understood that a Contractor's refusal to comply with this provision shall constitute a breach of contract.
- 17.1.4 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes, Contractor shall:
 - Keep and maintain public records required by the public agency to perform the service.
 - Upon request from the public agency's custodian of public records, provide the public agency with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time and at a cost that does not exceed the costs provided for under Florida's public records law.
 - Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following completion of the contract if the Contractor does not transfer the records to the public agency.
 - Upon completion of the contract, transfer, at no cost, to the public agency all public records in possession of the Contractor or keep and maintain public records required by the public agency to perform the service. If the Contractor transfers all public records to the public agency upon completion of the contract, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. If the Contractor keeps and maintains public records upon completion of the contract, the Contractor shall meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records. All records stored electronically must be provided to the public agency, upon request from the public agency's custodian of public records, in a format that is compatible with the information technology systems of the public agency.
 - Notwithstanding these provisions, a request to inspect or copy public records relating to a public agency's contract for services must be made directly to the public agency. Therefore, if the contractor receives a request to inspect or copy public records, the Contractor shall immediately contact the agency's Custodian of Public Records for disposition.
 - Contractor's failure to provide retention of and access to public records, as well as any violation of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes will be sufficient grounds for immediate termination of the Agreement. Further, under Florida law, noncompliance remedies may include criminal prosecution and civil actions.

17.1.5 Pursuant to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes, IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE CONTRACTOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS, CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS, 11351 ULMERTON ROAD, SUITE 311-K, LARGO, FL 33778-1630, PHONE NUMBER: (727) 518-3202, EXTENSION NUMBER 5594, E-MAIL ADDRESS: PUBLICRECORDSREQUEST@FDVA.STATE.FL.US.

18.1 CLOSING:

- 18.1.1 In the event any portion of the Contract Documents shall be declared by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the parties agree that such invalid or unenforceable portion shall be severable and the Contract Documents shall be treated as though that portion had never been part of the Contract Documents.
- 18.1.2 The headings of the sections of this Agreement and capitalizations are for the purpose of convenience only and shall not be deemed to expand or limit the provisions contained in such sections.
- 18.1.3 Both parties to this Agreement represent and warrant that they are authorized to enter into this Agreement without the consent and joinder of any other party and that the parties executing this Agreement have full power and authority to bind their respective parties to the terms hereof.
- 18.1.4 Contractor understands and agrees it shall be bound by all the terms and conditions of this Agreement, as well as such terms and conditions set forth in Invitation to Bid (ITB) Number FDVA-ITB-20-011B and any issued addendum.
- 18.1.5 This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida, and the parties stipulate any matter, action or proceeding, which is the subject of this Contract, shall be held in the State courts of Leon County, Florida or the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Florida, Tallahassee Division, located in Leon County, Florida.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties signing below represent that they are duly-authorized to bind the agency, and hereby execute this Agreement on their behalf, as of the Effective Date as signed by FDVA.

Contractor:	State of Florida Department of Veterans' Affairs:
Signature:	Signature:
Print Name:	Print Name:
Title:	Title:
Date:	Date:
Corporate Secretary Attestation:	As approved to form and legality by:
Signature:	Signature:
Print Name:	Print Name:
Title:	Title:
Date:	Date:

FORM "1" BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

SOLICITATION NO.: <u>FDVA-ITB-20-011B</u>
SOLICITATION TITLE: ROOFTOP VENT REPLACEMENTS SOLICITATION ISSUED: MONDAY, DECEMBER 30TH, 2019

BID DUE DATE AND TIME: IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SOLICITATION TIMELINE (SOLICITATION SECTION "I") AND RESPONDENT INSTRUCTIONS (SOLICITATION SECTION "II"), RESPONDENT BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED PRIOR TO 3:00 PM LOCAL TIME, ON THURSDAY, JANUARY 30^{TH} , 2020. BIDS SHALL NOT BE WITHDRAWN WITHIN SIXTY (60) BUSINESS DAYS AFTER SUCH DATE AND TIME.

RESPONDENT IN PASION, PURCHA	BID: IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SOLI STRUCTIONS (SOLICITATION SECTION "II" ASING SPECIALIST, FLORIDA DEPARTMENT ULMERTON ROAD, SUITE 311-K, LARGO, FL), RESPONDENT BID MUST BE DELIVE T OF VETERANS AFFAIRS, MARY GRIZ	RED TO: RODRIGO
	TO RESPONDENT: <u>A MANDATORY PRE-BIL</u> ETAILS ARE PROVIDED IN SOLICITATION SE		HEDULED FOR THIS
CONTRACTOR	NAME:		
MAILING ADDRE	ESS (PHYSICAL STREET):	PHONE:	
CITY / STATE / Z	IP CODE:	FAX:	
FEDERAL TAX II	ONUMBER:	E-MAIL ADDRESS:	
FORM	SUBMITTALS CHECKLIST (ALL FORMS BELOW MUST BE INCLUDED WITH RESPONDENT'S BID)		CHECK OFF BOX
FORM 1	BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT		
FORM 2	BID FORM		
FORM 3	CONTRACTOR REFERENCES		
FORM 4	ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT		
FORM 5	ATTESTATION OF NO CONFLICT		
FORM 6	DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION		
FORM 7	NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT		
BY SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT, I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, THAT I AM DULY AUTHORIZED TO LEGALLY BIND THE RESPONDENT TO THE TERMS, CONDITIONS, PROVISIONS, AND REQUIREMENTS EXPRESSED IN THE SUBJECT SOLICITATION, ANY PUBLISHED ADDENDUM, AND THIS BID DOCUMENT. THIS CERTIFICATION IS MADE UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA. PRINT NAME & TITLE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:			
SIGNATURE OF	ALITHODIZED DEDDECENTATIVE.	DATE	
SIGNATURE OF	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:	<u>DATE</u> :	

PRINT NAME & TITLE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES	
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:	DATE:

FORM "2" BID FORM

CONTRACTOR MUST INCLUDE THIS FORM FULLY EXECUTED, IN THE PROVIDED FORMAT, WITH RESPONSE TO THIS SOLICITATION. FAILURE TO FULLY EXECUTE AND SUBMIT THIS FORM MAY RESULT IN CONTRACTOR BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE.

SOLICITATION NO.: FDVA-ITB-20-011B

SOLICITATION TITLE: ROOFTOP VENT REPLACEMENTS

CONTRACTOR TOTAL PROJECT BID PRICE: \$____

INVITATION TO BID (ITB) DESCRIPTION: CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL VEHICLES, TRAILERS, STORAGE CONTAINERS, DUMPSTERS, LABOR, SERVICES, EQUIPMENT, TOOLS, MATERIALS, PARTS, AND SUPPLIES REQUIRED TO ACHIEVE SPECIFIED ROOFTOP VENT REPLACEMENTS FOR THE CHESTER SIMS STATE VETERANS' NURSING HOME, LOCATED AT 4419 TRAM ROAD PANAMA CITY, FLORIDA 32404 AS SET FORTH IN THE AGREEMENT.

CONTRACTOR TOTAL PROJECT BID PRICE SHALL BE INCLUSIVE OF ALL REQUIREMENTS AND RELATED COSTS AS STATED IN THIS SOLICITATION AND ANY ADDENDUM ISSUED PRIOR TO BID OPENING DUE DATE AND TIME. TOTAL PROJECT BID PRICE MUST BE IN NUMERICAL U.S. DOLLARS. RESPONSES SUCH AS SYMBOLS, ABREVIATIONS, "ESTIMATE", "PENDING", "TBD", "TBA", AND THE LIKE THEREOF WILL RESULT IN RESPONDENT BID BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE AND REJECTED.

	PECIFIED SERVICES TO BE COMPLETED TO THE FULL SATISFACTION AND
(120) CALENDAR DAYS FROM THE DATE OF A	<u>.E AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION, WITHIN ONE-HUNDRED -TWENTY</u> AGREEMENT'S EULL EXECUTION
(120) ONEENBAR BATTOT NOW THE BATTE OF A	CONCERNENT OF OLE EXECUTION.
CONTRACTOR ESTIMATED TIME FOR COMPL	ETION CALENDAR DAYS.
CONTRACTOR'S NAME:	
MAILING ADDRESS (PHYSICAL STREET):	
TELEPHONE #:	
	E-MAIL:
PERSON TO CONTACT AFTER AWARD:	
HAVE READ AND AGREE TO ABIDE BY ALL	THORIZED TO SIGN ON BEHALF OF THE CONTRACTOR, I CERTIFY THAT TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS SOLICITATION, AND THAT THIS BID IS MENTS OF THE SOLICITATION AND ANY ISSUED ADDENDUM.
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:	DATE:
PRINT AUTHORIZED NAME:	TITLE:

FORM "3" CONTRACTOR REFERENCES

CONTRACTOR MUST INCLUDE THIS FORM FULLY EXECUTED, IN THE PROVIDED FORMAT, WITH RESPONSE TO THIS SOLICITATION. FAILURE TO FULLY EXECUTE AND SUBMIT THIS FORM MAY RESULT IN CONTRACTOR BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE.

CONTRACTOR'S NAME:	
MAILING ADDRESS (PHYSICAL STREET):	
TELEPHONE #:	
FAX #:	E-MAIL:
HOW LONG IN PRESENT LOCATION:	
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:	DATE:
PRINT AUTHORIZED NAME:	TITLE:
DURING THE PAST FIVE (5) YEARS:	SPACES, CONTRACTOR SHALL LIST ANY NAMES UNDER WHICH IT OPERATED

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS REQUIRED IN ORDER TO PROPERLY EVALUATE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSE TO THIS SOLICITATION. CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE FOUR (4) VERIFIABLE CLIENT REFERENCES IN THE ENGAGED INDUSTRY. REFERENCES LISTED MUST BE FOR COMMODITIES OR SERVICES SIMILAR IN NATURE TO THAT REQUIRED BY THIS SOLICITATION.

THE SAME CLIENT MAY NOT BE LISTED FOR MORE THAN ONE (1) REFERENCE AND CONFIDENTIAL CLIENTS SHALL NOT BE INCLUDED. SUBCONTRACTORS LISTED AS REFERENCES WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. ENTITIES HAVING AN AFFILIATION WITH THE CONTRACTOR (I.E. CURRENTLY PARENT, SUBSIDIARY HAVING COMMON OWNERSHIP, HAVING COMMON DIRECTORS, OFFICERS OR AGENTS OR SHARING PROFITS OR LIABILITIES) WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED AS REFERENCES.

IN THE EVENT THE CONTRACTOR HAS HAD A NAME CHANGE SINCE THE TIME SIMILAR COMMODITIES OR SERVICES WERE PERFORMED FOR A LISTED REFERENCE, THE NAME UNDER WHICH THE CONTRACTOR OPERATED AT THAT TIME MUST ALSO BE PROVIDED ADJACENT TO THE SPACE PROVIDED FOR CONTRACTOR NAME.

REFERENCES SHOULD BE AVAILABLE FOR CONTACT DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS: 8:00 AM TO 5:00 PM LOCAL TIME. FDVA WILL ATTEMPT TO CONTACT EACH REFERENCE TWO (2) TIMES. IN THE EVENT THE REFERENCE CANNOT BE REACHED, FDVA WILL REQUEST CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE AN ALTERNATE REFERENCE WITHIN ONE (1) BUSINESS DAY. CONTRACTOR FAILURE TO PROVIDE ALTERNATE REFERENCE WITHIN THE REQUIRED TIME MAY RESULT IN THE CONTRACTOR BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. FDVA WILL NOT ATTEMPT TO CORRECT AGED OR INCORRECTLY SUPPLIED INFORMATION.

ADDITIONALLY, FDVA RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CONTACT CLIENTS OTHER THAN THOSE IDENTIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ORDER TO OBTAIN ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING CONTRACTOR PAST PERFORMANCE. ANY INFORMATION OBTAINED AS A RESULT OF SUCH CONTACT MAY BE USED TO DETERMINE WHETHER OR NOT THE CONTRACTOR IS A "RESPONSIBLE CONTRACTOR", AS DEFINED IN SECTION 287.012 (24), FLORIDA STATUTES.

REFERENCE NUMBER 1:	
CONTRACTOR NAME:	
CLIENT NAME:	-
PHYSICAL STREET ADDRESS:	
PRIMARY CONTACT NAME:	-
PRIMARY CONTACT PHONE NUMBER:	_
PRIMARY CONTACT EMAIL ADDRESS:	-
CONTRACT PERFORMANCE PERIOD:	_
LOCATION OF SERVICES:	_
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF SIMILAR COMMODITIES OR SERVICES PRO	/IDED BY CONTRACTOR TO THIS CLIENT:
REFERENCE NUMBER 2:	
CONTRACTOR NAME:	
CLIENT NAME:	
PHYSICAL STREET ADDRESS:	
PRIMARY CONTACT NAME:	
PRIMARY CONTACT PHONE NUMBER:	_
PRIMARY CONTACT EMAIL ADDRESS:	-
CONTRACT PERFORMANCE PERIOD:	_
LOCATION OF SERVICES:	_
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF SIMILAR COMMODITIES OR SERVICES PRO	/IDED BY CONTRACTOR TO THIS CLIENT:

REFERENCE NUMBER 3:	
CONTRACTOR NAME:	
CLIENT NAME:	
PHYSICAL STREET ADDRESS:	
PRIMARY CONTACT NAME:	
PRIMARY CONTACT PHONE NUMBER:	
PRIMARY CONTACT EMAIL ADDRESS:	
CONTRACT PERFORMANCE PERIOD:	
LOCATION OF SERVICES:	
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF SIMILAR COMMODITIES OR SER	VICES PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR TO THIS CLIENT:
REFERENCE NUMBER 4:	
CONTRACTOR NAME:	
CLIENT NAME:	
PHYSICAL STREET ADDRESS:	
PRIMARY CONTACT NAME:	
PRIMARY CONTACT PHONE NUMBER:	
PRIMARY CONTACT EMAIL ADDRESS:	
CONTRACT PERFORMANCE PERIOD:	
LOCATION OF SERVICES:	
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF SIMILAR COMMODITIES OR SER	VICES PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR TO THIS CLIENT:
_	

FORM "4" ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT

CONTRACTOR MUST INCLUDE THIS FORM FULLY EXECUTED, IN THE PROVIDED FORMAT, WITH RESPONSE TO THIS SOLICITATION. FAILURE TO FULLY EXECUTE AND SUBMIT THIS FORM MAY RESULT IN CONTRACTOR BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM IF ANY ADDENDUM HAS BEEN PUBLISHED ON THE STATE OF FLORIDA VENDOR BID SYSTEM (VBS).

CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE BELOW ANY PUBLISHED ADDENDUM MAY RESULT IN THE CONTRACTOR BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE.

ADDENDUM NO:	DATED:	ADDENDUM NO.:	DATED:
ADDENDUM NO.:	DATED:	ADDENDUM NO.:	DATED:
CONTRACTOR'S NAME:			
FAX #:		E-MAIL:	
	AS THE PERSON AUTHORI D ADDENDUM TO THIS SOI	ZED TO SIGN ON BEHALF OF THE (LICITATION.	CONTRACTOR, I ACKNOWLEDGE
AUTHORIZED SIGNATUR	RE:	DATE:	
PRINT ALITHORIZED NAM	ME:	TITI F	

FORM "5" ATTESTATION OF NO CONFLICT

CONTRACTOR MUST INCLUDE THIS FORM FULLY EXECUTED, IN THE PROVIDED FORMAT, WITH RESPONSE TO THIS SOLICITATION. FAILURE TO FULLY EXECUTE AND SUBMIT THIS FORM MAY RESULT IN CONTRACTOR BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE.

ALL CONTRACTOR PERSONNEL, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, SUBCONTRACTORS AND THEIR EMPLOYEES, AND ALL OTHER PERSONS THAT TOOK PART IN THE PROCUREMENT PROCESS ARE REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE IF THEY HAVE ANY CONFLICT OF INTEREST REGARDING SOLICITATION NO. FDVA-ITB-20-011B.

CO	NTRACTOR'S NAME:		_
MA	ILING ADDRESS (PHYSICAL STREET):		_
			_
TE	LEPHONE #:		
FA	X #:	E-MAIL:	_
PR		ED INDIVIDUAL HEREBY ATTESTS THAT THEY TOO OVE SPECIFIED SOLICITATION AND THAT THEY HAVE	
1.	AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:	DATE:	
	PRINT AUTHORIZED NAME:	TITLE:	
2.	AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:	DATE:	
	PRINT AUTHORIZED NAME:	TITLE:	
3.	AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:	DATE:	
	PRINT AUTHORIZED NAME:	TITLE:	
4.	AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:	DATE:	
	PRINT AUTHORIZED NAME:	TITLE:	
5.	AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:	DATE:	
	PRINT AUTHORIZED NAME:	TITLE:	
6.	AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:	DATE:	
	PRINT AUTHORIZED NAME:	TITLE:	
7.	AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:	DATE:	
	PRINT AUTHORIZED NAME:	TITLE:	

FORM "6" DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

CONTRACTOR MUST INCLUDE THIS FORM FULLY EXECUTED, IN THE PROVIDED FORMAT, WITH RESPONSE TO THIS SOLICITATION. FAILURE TO FULLY EXECUTE AND SUBMIT THIS FORM MAY RESULT IN CONTRACTOR BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE.

SECTION 287.087, FLORIDA STATUTES, PROVIDES THAT WHERE IDENTICAL (TIE) RESPONSES ARE RECEIVED, PREFERENCE SHALL BE GIVEN TO A BID RECEIVED FROM A RESPONDENT THAT CERTIFIES IT HAS IMPLEMENTED A DRUG-FREE WORKFORCE PROGRAM. PLEASE REVIEW THE BELOW, SIGN, AND RETURN THIS FORM TO CERTIFY RESPONDENT'S IMPLEMENTATION OF A DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE PROGRAM AS FOLLOWS:

- 1. PUBLISH A STATEMENT NOTIFYING EMPLOYEES THAT THE UNLAWFUL MANUFACTURE, DISTRIBUTION, DISPENSING, POSSESSION, OR USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE IS PROHIBITED IN THE WORKPLACE AND SPECIFYING THE ACTIONS THAT WILL BE TAKEN AGAINST EMPLOYEES FOR VIOLATION OF SUCH PROHIBITION.
- 2. INFORM EMPLOYEES ABOUT THE DANGERS OF DRUG ABUSE IN THE WORKPLACE, THE COMPANY'S POLICY OF MAINTAINING A DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE, ANY AVAILABLE DRUG COUNSELING, REHABILITATION AND EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS AND THE PENALTIES THAT MAY BE IMPOSED UPON EMPLOYEES FOR DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS.
- 3. GIVE EACH EMPLOYEE ENGAGED IN PROVIDING THE GOODS OR SERVICES REQUIRED IN THIS SOLICITATION A COPY OF THE STATEMENT SPECIFIED ABOVE IN SECTION 1.
- 4. IN THE STATEMENT SPECIFIED ABOVE IN SECTION 1, NOTIFY EMPLOYEE(S) AS A CONDITION OF PROVIDING THE GOODS OR SERVICES REQUIRED IN THIS SOLICITATION, THAT EMPLOYEE(S) WILL ABIDE BY THE TERMS OF THE STATEMENT AND WILL NOTIFY COMPANY OF ANY CONVICTION OF, OR PLEA OF GUILTY OR NOLO CONTENDERE TO, ANY VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 893 OR OF ANY CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE LAW OF THE UNITED STATES AND ANY STATE, FOR A VIOLATION OCCURING IN THE WORKPLACE NO LATER THAN FIVE (5) CALENDAR DAYS AFTER SUCH CONVICTION.
- 5. IMPOSE A SANCTION ON, OR REQUIRE THE SATISFACTORY PARTICIPATION IN A DRUG ABUSE ASSISTANCE OR REHABILITATION PROGRAM IF SUCH IS AVAILABLE IN THE EMPLOYEE'S COMMUNITY BY ANY EMPLOYEE WHO IS SO CONVICTED.
- **6.** MAKE A GOOD FAITH EFFORT TO CONTINUE TO MAINTAIN A DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE THROUGH IMPLEMENTATION OF A DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE PROGRAM.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: AS THE PERSON AUTHORIZED TO SIGN ON BEHALF OF THE CONTRACTOR, I CERTIFY THAT THIS COMPANY FULLY COMPLIES WITH THE ABOVE REQUIREMENTS. I FURTHER UNDERSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF A FALSE CERTIFICATION MAY RESULT IN TERMINATION OF THE AGREEMENT, AND SUBJECT THE CONTRACTOR TO CIVIL PENALTIES, ATTORNEY'S FEE'S AND COSTS, PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW.

CONTRACTOR'S NAME:							
MAILING ADDRESS (PHYSICAL STREET):							
TELEPHONE #:		_					
FAX #:	E-MAIL:						
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:		_ DATE:					
PRINT AUTHORIZED NAME:		TITLE:					

FORM "7" NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

CONTRACTOR MUST INCLUDE THIS FORM FULLY EXECUTED, IN THE PROVIDED FORMAT, WITH RESPONSE TO THIS SOLICITATION. FAILURE TO FULLY EXECUTE AND SUBMIT THIS FORM MAY RESULT IN CONTRACTOR BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE.

STATE OF	COUNTY OF				
CONTRACTOR'S NAME:					
MAILING ADDRESS (PHYSICAL STREET):					

I STATE THAT I AM AUTHORIZED TO MAKE THIS AFFIDAVIT ON BEHALF OF THE CONTRACTOR, AND ITS OWNER, DIRECTORS, AND OFFICERS. I AM THE PERSON RESPONSIBLE IN MY FIRM FOR THE PRICE(S) AND THE AMOUNT(S) OF THIS RESPONSE AND THE PREPARATION OF THE RESPONSE TO SOLICITATION NO. <u>FDVA-ITB-20-011B</u>. I STATE THAT:

- 1. THE PRICE(S) AND AMOUNT(S) OF THIS RESPONSE HAVE BEEN ARRIVED AT INDEPENDENTLY AND WITHOUT CONSULTATION, COMMUNICATION OR AGREEMENT WITH ANY OTHER FIRM OF PERSON.
- 2. NEITHER THE PRICE(S) NOR THE AMOUNT(S) OF THIS RESPONSE, AND NEITHER THE APPROXIMATE PRICE(S) NOR APPROXIMATE AMOUNT(S) OF THIS RESPONSE, HAVE BEEN DISCLOSED TO ANY OTHER FIRM OR PERSON AND THEY WILL NOT BE DISCLOSED BEFORE RESPONSE OPENING.
- 3. NO ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE OR WILL BE MADE TO INDUCE ANY OTHER FIRM OR PERSON TO REFRAIN FROM SUBMITTING A RESPONSE FOR THIS SOLICITATION, OR TO SUBMIT A PRICE(S) HIGHER THAT THE PRICE(S) IN THIS RESPONSE, OR TO SUBMIT ANY INTENTIONALLY HIGH OR NONCOMPETITIVE PRICE(S) OR OTHER FORM OF COMPLEMENTARY RESPONSE.
- **4.** THE RESPONSE IS MADE IN GOOD FAITH AND NOT PURSUANT TO ANY AGREEMENT OR DISCUSSION WITH, OR INDUCEMENT FROM, ANY OTHER FIRM OR PERSON TO SUBMIT A COMPLEMENTARY OR OTHER NONCOMPETITIVE RESPONSE.
- **5.** THE NAMED CONTRACTOR, ITS AFFILIATES, SUBSIDIARIES, OFFICERS, DIRECTOR, AND EMPLOYEES ARE NOT CURRENTLY UNDER INVESTIGATION, BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY AND HAVE NOT IN THE LAST THREE YEARS BEEN CONVICTED OR FOUND LIABLE FOR ANY ACT PROHIBITED BY STATE OR FEDERAL LAW IN ANY JURISDICTION, INVOLVING CONSPIRACY OR COLLUSION WITH RESPECT TO SUBMITTING A RESPONSE ON ANY PUBLIC CONTRACT.
- I STATE THAT I, AND THE NAMED CONTRACTOR, UNDERSTAND AND ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE ABOVE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MATERIAL AND IMPORTANT, AND WILL BE RELIED ON BY THE STATE OF FLORIDA FOR WHICH THIS RESPONSE IS SUBMITTED. I UNDERSTAND AND MY FIRM UNDERSTANDS ANY MISSTATEMENT IN THIS AFFIDAVIT IS AND SHALL BE TREATED AS FRAUDULENT CONCEALMENT FROM THE STATE OF FLORIDA OF THE TRUE FACTS RELATING TO THE SUBMISSION OF RESPONSE FOR THE AGREEMENT.

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE					
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE					
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME ON THIS	DAY OF		, 2020.		
SIGNATURE OF NOTARY					
SIGNATURE OF NOTARY					
STATE OF					
PRINT, TYPE OR STAMP COMMISSIONED NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC					
PERSONALLY KNOWN OR PRODUCED IDENTIFICATION:					
TYPE OF IDENTIFICATION PRODUCED:					